



Attahib Sezan

Rajbari District, Dhaka, Bangladesh

 mdsezan0384@gmail.com

 -8801793115052

 [linkedin.com/in/attahibsezan346](https://www.linkedin.com/in/attahibsezan346)

Summary

I have 5+ years of professional experience in Leads Generation, Email Appending, Custom List Building, and Social Media Marketing. My profile includes 1. Lead Generation 2. Email Appending 3. List Building 4. Web Scraping 5. Data Cleansing 6. Data Mining (LinkedIn, Yellowpages, Yelp) 7. Social Media Account Creation Why Choose Me: 1. Cost-Effective. 2. Accuracy. 3. Clear Communication. 4. Continued Support. 5. Prompt Delivery of Product Thanks for viewing my profile! Check out my Upwork and Fiverr profile link

https://www.fiverr.com/b2b_leadservice (#Fiverr)

<https://www.upwork.com/fl/attahibsezan346> (#Upwork)

Experience



Founder

B2b Lead Service

Dec 2020 - Present (2 months +)

B2b_Lead_Service is a Lead Generation Agency. Our main goal is to collect Potential leads for your business.



Purchasing Manager

USM Supply Chain Consulting

Jul 2020 - Present (7 months +)

My name is Attahib Sezan and I work in Purchasing at USM Supply Chain Consulting, based in New York.



Lead Generation & Web Researcher & Data Mining & Data Collection Guru at

Upwork

Upwork

Jan 2018 - Present (3 years 1 month +)

I have 5+ years of professional experience in Leads Generation, Email Appending, Custom List Building, and Social Media Marketing. My profile includes 1. Lead Generation 2. Email Appending 3. List Building 4. Web Scraping 5. Data Cleansing 6. Data Mining (LinkedIn, Yellowpages, Yelp) 7. Social Media Account Creation Why Choose Me: 1. Cost-Effective. 2. Accuracy. 3. Clear Communication. 4. Continued Support. 5. Prompt Delivery of Product Thanks for viewing my profile!



Lead Generation & Web Researcher & Data Mining & Data Collection Guru

Fiverr

Jan 2018 - Present (3 years 1 month +)

I have 5+ years of professional experience in Leads Generation, Email Appending, Custom List Building, and Social Media Marketing. My profile includes 1. Lead Generation 2. Email Appending 3. List Building 4. Web Scraping 5. Data Cleansing 6. Data Mining (LinkedIn, Yellowpages, Yelp) 7. Social Media Account Creation Why Choose Me: 1. Cost-Effective. 2. Accuracy. 3. Clear Communication. 4. Continued Support. 5. Prompt Delivery of Product Thanks for viewing my profile!

Education



World University of Bangladesh

Bachelor of Business Administration - BBA, Marketing

2018 - 2021



Pangsha Government College

Higher Secondary School Certificate, Science

2014 - 2016



Yakub Ali Chowdhury Bidyapith

Secondary School Certificate, Science

2012 - 2014

Skills

Lead Generation • Data Entry • Data Mining • Email Marketing • Social Media Marketing • Logo Design • Research • Microsoft Excel • Internet Resources • Email